
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, August 22, 2022, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of July 11, 2022 

Public Hearings 

3. 22-207 Hearing called as ordered on a petition filed by National Grid and Verizon to 

install three jointly owned poles on Thornton Street near the intersection of 

Shirley Avenue to provide OSHA overhead clearance for new structures located 

at 57 Shirley Avenue and 64 Shirley Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

4. 22-208 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company 

of Boston, LLC, 50 Tomahawk Drive, Bldg. 49, East Boston, MA 02128 

requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to enable the appellant 

to operate an automotive/truck rental office and storage use at 85 Squire Road, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

5. 22-209 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Sathuan Sa, EJS Investments, Inc., 

1258 Elmwood Ave., Providence, RI 02907 request a special permit from the 

Revere City Council to enable the appellant to raze the existing structure and 

construct five (5) brand new, code-compliant townhomes at 84 Arcadia Street, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

6. 22-210 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 596 Brothers, LLC and 

Beachmont Investments, LLC, 596 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151 

requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to alter the preexisting 

nonconforming eight (8) unit structure by constructing eight (8) additional units 

over two (2) new floors at 451 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151. 

7. 22-211 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 529 Broadway, LLC, 52 Fairview 

Street, Winthrop, MA 02152 to alter and extend a nonconforming use 

(nonconforming commercial building, acting as a private garage) for the purpose 

of operating a commercial garage at 535 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

8. 22-212 Hearing called as ordered at the request of Global Revco Terminal, LLC, 101 Lee 

Burbank Highway, Revere, MA to terminate the following flammable storage 

licenses granted by the Revere City Council on July 13, 1937:  424A, 424C, and 

558. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

9. 22-158 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Research and Development Facilities 

Communications 

10. 22-213 Communication from the City Solicitor requesting a transfer of funds from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund for the purpose of acquiring small parcels 

of vacant marsh land by eminent domain for the purpose of salt marsh restoration. 

11. 22-214 Communication from CFO Richard Viscay requesting an appropriation for 

RevereTV's quarterly invoice. 

12. 22-215 Communication from CFO Richard Viscay relative to an appropriation from the 

Transportation Network Infrastructure Fund. 

13. 22-216 Communication from Election Commissioner relative to Police Officer 

assignments for September 6, 2022 and November 8, 2022 Elections. 

14. 22-217 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of An Act 

Relative to Voting Precincts in the City of Revere. 

15. 22-218 Communication from Election Commissioner seeking approval for various 

polling locations. 

16. 22-219 Communication from the Election Commissioner relative to the warrant for the 

upcoming State Primary on September 6, 2022 

17. 22-220 Communication from Representative Giannino requesting that the City Council 

sign on to a letter of opposition regarding the DEP's appeal of the Point of Pines 

Fire Station. 

18. 22-221 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Joseph Gravellese 

to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

19. 22-222 Communication from the Mayor relative to the membership of Council President 

Visconti on the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

20. 22-223 Petition from Wayne Rose, 19 Thorndike Street, Revere, MA and others, 

requesting a nonbinding public advisory opinion regarding biolabs to be placed on 

the next regular municipal election ballot in accordance with MGL Chapter 53, 

Section 18A. 

Motions 

21. 22-224 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Bob O'Brien, 

Frank Stringi or designee to provide the City Council with all meeting minutes 

regarding every meeting held with HYM and the community pertaining to the 

Suffolk Downs Overlay District and the life sciences building between May 2017 

and the date of the PLA signing with HYM. 

22. 22-225 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the Chief of 

Data and Innovation Management to create a page on the City's website dedicated 

to the creation of the Suffolk Downs Overlay District to enable easy access for the 

public. 



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

23. 22-226 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request the Director of 

Public Works to appear before the City Council to discuss the trash ordinance and 

the use of city barrels. 

24. 22-227 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor be requested to contact 

the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (DOT) to request a clean-up in 

areas under their jurisdiction in and around Bell Circle. There are numerous 

shopping carts, trash and debris, as well as the median strip on American Legion 

Highway that is in need of a clean-up. 

25. 22-228 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor request the Building Department to require all senior housing and 

subsidized housing buildings to have a back up power generator in case of loss of 

electricity. 

26. 22-229 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor and Director of 

Parks and Recreation to look into the feasibility of installing shade coverings at 

public parks and playgrounds so children and families can get out of the sun. This 

is a common practice in surrounding communities. 

27. 22-230 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct the Water & 

Sewer Department to investigate the flooding on Carleton Street.  During the last 

bad rain storm the entire street was flooded and water was coming up from the 

ground in the yards of residences. 

28. 22-231 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro, Councillor Serino: That the Mayor 

direct the Police Chief to increase patrols at the intersection of Newhall Street, 

Cushman Avenue, and Sargent Street.  Drivers are not stopping at the intersection 

as directed by the stop signs creating a public safety hazard for pedestrians. 

29. 22-232 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Merit to Matthew DeLorenzo for his heroic efforts to save six 

families on Winthrop Avenue from a burning apartment building on July 23, 

2022.  At approximately 3:00AM, Matthew called 911 and ran into the burning 

structure without regard for his own safety to alert the families of the fire and get 

everyone out. 

30. 22-233 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the Housing 

Liaison and the Affordable Housing Trustees to collaborate with the Revere 

Housing Authority, in planning use of vacant and underutilized land and 

properties to add more affordable space for Revere's residents.  This collaboration 

could involve a public and private partnership to increase affordability for the 

City's senior population. 

31. 22-234 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request all utility 

companies to notify the City and residents within the affected neighborhood or 

street when utility work will be taking place at least 48 hours in advance.  As an 

example, on July 25th, United Civil (a contractor for National Grid) shut down 

Winthrop Avenue without contacting the Ward Councillor or the City Engineer. 

32. 22-235 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request all utility 

companies and the City of Revere to include tree pits and trees when installing 

new sidewalks. 



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

33. 22-236 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the Police 

Department, through public safety grant funding, install cameras at the corner of 

McLeavy Street and Park Avenue.  Illegal dumping and illicit activity has become 

prevalent in this secluded area. 

34. 22-237 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council send a letter to 

MassDEP in opposition to WIN Waste Innovation’s proposal to expand the ash 

landfill in Saugus, MA. 

35. 22-238 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor 

request the Police Department to relocate the existing speed sign at the 

intersection of Crescent Avenue and Webster Street to the intersection of Crescent 

Avenue and Orchard Avenue facing traffic heading east.  The new location will 

slow the traffic heading easterly up Crescent Avenue from Winthrop Avenue.  

Further, that the Chief of Police be requested to deploy speed traps around the 

City in the hopes of slowing down traffic.  Further, that the Police Department 

install an electronic speed reader facing east on Crescent Avenue. 

36. 22-239 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to Deputy Tom Todisco, Captain Thomas Prizio, 

Lieutenant Jack Carey, and Firefighters Joseph Giannino and Lawrence Floyd in 

recognition of their retirements from the City of Revere Fire Department. 

37. 22-240 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor and the City’s General Counsel to appear before the City Council to 

discuss the following relative to 685 North Shore Road:  1.)  What is the status of 

the property?  2.)  The amount of fines owed to the City of Revere?  3.)  The 

amount of unpaid taxes, if any, owed to the City?  4.)  When can the City 

anticipate obtaining ownership of the property due to the ongoing dangerous 

condition of the structure? 

38. 22-241 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request MassDOT to 

install electronic speed readers on North Shore Road between John Avenue and 

Oak Island Street and Oak Island Street and Revere Street in the interest of public 

safety. 

39. 22-242 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the DPW to 

direct all companies working in the City of Revere to clean up their work sites in 

a timely manner. 

40. 22-243 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe, Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor be 

requested to name the new home team dugout to be constructed at the RHS 

baseball field in honor of long-time career educator at RHS, varsity RHS baseball 

coach, and inductee of the Massachusetts Baseball Coaches Hall of Fame, Al 

Blasi. 

41. 22-244 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the City Council award a Certificate 

of Commendation to Derek's Barber Shop (Derek Anemoduris and Jenna Cirino) 

in recognition of providing free back-to-school haircuts to 30 students. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, July 11, 2022 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Gerry Visconti 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Absent  

Gerry Visconti President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 27, 2022 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 22-197 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to RHS track athletes JV Cunha, Keny 

Guerrero, Ricardo Goncalves, and Mark Marchese for qualifying for and 

competing in the Nike Outdoor Nationals at the University of Oregon.  

Additionally, that Coaches Samnang Ros, Raquel MacDonald, Brian Scata 

and Sean Conboy be recognized for their guidance and leadership 

throughout the process. 

Councillor Cogliandro awarded Certificates of Commendation the RHS Track athletes in 

recognition of qualifying and competing at Nationals in Oregon. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday, July 11, 2022 at 5:00PM in the City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

02151.  Committee members present were Councillors McKenna, Novoselsky, Serino, Visconti 

(ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe.  There were two zoning amendments pending before the 

Committee: 

 

22-152 An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Legalizing Accessory Dwelling Units. 

 

Frank String, City Planner addressed the committee and provided the following amendments for 

consideration: 

 

17.25.010 Definition of Accessory Unit is hereby amended by adding the following words 

before the word structure:  “single family”. 

 

17.25.040 Transfer of Ownership is hereby amended by adding the following sentence: 

“Owner shall provide permission to the City’s Municipal Inspections Department and Fire 

Department to inspect the property annually and agrees to provide full and voluntary access to 

the residence on 48 hours’ notice from the City.” 

 

 

The following new section is added as follows: 

 

17.25.050-Enforcement and penalties. 

  

1. Any person who (I) offers an accessory unit within a single-family dwelling as an 

accessory dwelling unit where such unit is not an eligible accessory dwelling unit, (ii) 

fails to occupy either the principal dwelling unit or accessory dwelling unit for a 

minimum of two years, (iii) neglects to provide proof of owner occupancy, or (iv) 

fails to comply with other provisions of this Chapter shall be fined $300.00 per 

violation per day. Each day’s failure to comply with a notice of violation or any other 

Order shall constitute a separate violation.  In addition to fines described in this 

section, the City may seek an injunction from a court of competent jurisdiction to 

enjoin the offering, advertising, or using of the unit as an accessory dwelling unit.  

2. The provisions of this Chapter shall be enforced in accordance with R.R.O. Chapter 

1.12, Article II, Article III, or by seeking to restrain a violation by a court-ordered 

injunction. 

 

The amendments were accepted by the Zoning Sub-Committee. 

 

The Zoning Sub-Committee now took up the Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance as amended.  

Voting in the affirmative to provide a favorable recommendation on adoption were committee 

members Councillors McKenna, Novoselsky, Serino, Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe.   

 

22-168 An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Establishing Inclusionary Zoning. 

 

Councillors cited major concerns with the proposed dimensional controls relative to parking, 

setbacks, lot size, and floor to area ratio (FAR).  Though regulated by state law, the Council 

expressed concern about the maximum 70% local preference for Revere residents wherein past 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

affordable housing developments approved by the City Council did not accept a single Revere 

resident through the housing lottery.  The Council would like to see 100% preference be given to 

Revere residents.  Ms. Smith from MAPC did indicate that if the City wanted 100% preference it 

could, however, those affordable units could not be counted in the State's subsidized housing 

inventory list.  Other Councillors also expressed concern that their neighborhoods are densely 

populated as is and with more developments already in the works the character of those 

neighborhoods could potentially change. 

 

Chairman Keefe asked several questions of Reuben Kantor, Chief of Innovation and Data 

Management and Alexis Smith, MAPC who were in attendance. 

 

Do you know of any developers in the region that are interested in doing these types of 

developments?  Ms. Smith indicated that there are 140 communities that have inclusionary 

zoning but cannot provide names of specific developers. 

 

Do local banks and lenders find deed restrictions as a positive or a negative in lending to 

potential developments and developers?  Can you identify any local banks or lenders that can 

share positive experiences on this?  Ms. Smith indicated that most lenders are not adverse 

towards this type of development but cannot provide names of specific lenders. 

 

Chairman Keefe indicated that most people in favor of inclusionary zoning believe that it will 

create aggressive affordability, but most will not even qualify.  An MAPC slide showed that a 5-

person household can have a maximum income of $87,000 and would pay $2,175 for up to a 4-

bedroom unit.  There is a belief that this inclusionary zoning ordinance will provide for very low 

rents in the $1,200 range, which is not the case. 

  

What cities and towns in Massachusetts have seen the most beneficial impacts since adopting 

inclusionary zoning?  Ms. Smith referenced Boston, Cambridge, and Somerville.  Chairman 

Keefe refuted indicating that those are the most unaffordable communities in Massachusetts. 

 

As an alternative solution, Chairman Keefe would like to see more of an emphasis on the Revere 

Housing Authority properties, which are not densely populated, through the Affordable Housing 

Trust Fund.  Chairman Keefe also noted that just recently the City Council negotiated affordable 

housing units via special permit at the former nursing home located in North Revere and sees no 

reason that future developments which require a special permit can't be negotiated the same way.  

Inclusionary zoning as written would take control away from the City Council and the abutters to 

potential developments. 

 

Based on the discussions had, Chairman Keefe offered a motion to report inclusionary zoning 

out to the full City Council without a favorable recommendation. 

 

Prior to close of discussion Mr. Kantor did clarify that inclusionary zoning would not impact the 

vast majority of the City, but only in those zoning districts where six or more units are allowed. 

 

On the motion to offer a favorable recommendation for adoption of inclusionary zoning:  

Councillors McKenna, Novoselsky, Serino, Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe voting 

"NO". 

 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

Inclusionary Zoning will be reported out of committee without a favorable recommendation. 

 4 22-152 An Amendment to the Revised Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to the Legalization of Accessory Dwelling Units. 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF REVERE FOR THE CREATION OF ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS WITHIN 

THE RA, RA1, RB, AND RB1 DISTRICTS 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by adding 

Chapter 17.25, entitled "Accessory Dwelling Units Within the RA, RA1, RB and RB1 Districts", 

which includes the following Sections: 

 

17.25.000 Purpose. 

 

Accessory dwelling units are allowed within the RA, RA1, RB and RB1 Districts under certain 

situations to: 

Create new housing units while respecting the character and scale of single and two family 

homes. 

Increase the housing stock of existing neighborhoods in a manner that is less intense than 

alternatives. 

Allow more efficient use of existing housing stock and infrastructure. 

Provide a mix of housing that responds to changing family needs and smaller households. 

Provide a means for residents, particularly seniors, single parents, and families with grown 

children, to remain in their homes and neighborhoods, and obtain extra income, security, 

companionship, and services. 

Provide a broader range of accessible and more affordable housing. 

 

17.25.010 Definition of Accessory Unit. 

 

Accessory dwelling unit means a dwelling unit containing no more than one bedroom and 

comprising no less than 350 square feet and no more than 600 square feet within an owner-

occupied single family located within the RA and RA1 District and no more than 2 bedrooms 

comprising no less than 350 square feet and no more than 900 square feet or no more than 40% 

of the gross floor area (whichever is less) of a single family structure within the RB and RB1 

District which is in compliance with parking, building and fire safety codes and in compliance 

with the requirements of Section 17.25.020. 

 

17.25.020  Requirements for all Accessory Units. 

 

All accessory units within a single-family dwelling must meet the following requirements: 

 

1. The owner of the property on which the accessory unit is to be created shall occupy either 

the principal dwelling unit or accessory unit for a minimum of two years. Proof of owner 

occupancy can be established by two of the following documents: 

a. A Valid, Unexpired Massachusetts ID. 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

b. A Valid Unexpired Massachusetts Driver's License. 

c. Car Registration. 

d. A Voter Registration Card. 

2. There shall be no boarders or lodgers allowed in either dwelling unit. 

3. There shall be no more than one (1) legally occupied dwelling unit in a structure that is 

seeking to create an accessory dwelling unit. 

4. No structure that is not connected to the public water and sanitary sewer systems shall 

have an accessory unit. 

5. No accessory dwelling unit shall be permitted below the FEMA 100-year base flood 

elevation established on the FEMA 100-year flood hazard map for the City of Revere. 

6. The accessory unit shall be located within the principal structure. 

7. The maximum gross floor area of an accessory dwelling unit shall not be less than 350 

gross square feet and no more than 600 gross square feet with no more than one bedroom 

within the RA and RA1 District. 

8. The maximum gross floor area of an accessory dwelling unit shall not be less than 350 

square feet and not more than 900 gross square feet and no more than 40% of the gross 

floor area (whichever is less) of the existing structure with not more than two bedrooms 

within the RB and RB1 District. 

9. There shall be no enlargements or extensions of the dwelling in connection with the 

creation of an accessory unit except for minimal additions necessary to comply with 

building, fire safety, or health codes, or enclosure of an entryway, or for enclosure of a 

stairway to a second story. Any enlargements or extensions for these purposes must 

conform to the dimensional controls of this Title. 

10. No accessory dwelling units shall be allowed within a duplex or townhouse dwelling or 

condominium. 

11. Accessory dwelling units cannot have separate ownership. 

12. Commercial use is prohibited within an accessory dwelling unit. 

13. The accessory dwelling unit must comply with all building, fire safety and health codes 

and shall be designed so that the appearance of the principal structure maintains that of a 

single-family dwelling. 

 

17.25.030 Off Street Parking Requirements. 

 

1. There shall be no parking required for an accessory dwelling unit in cases where the 

accessory dwelling unit is within a single-family dwelling that is located within one half 

mile radius of an MBTA transit station, and the existing single-family dwelling meets the 

required parking of two off-street parking spaces. 

 

2. For single-family dwellings that are located further than one half mile radius from an 

MBTA transit station, there shall be one additional parking space required for the 

accessory dwelling unit in addition to the two off-street parking spaces required for the 

single family. An accessory unit parking space may not be created within the front yard 

but may be created within the side yard to allow up to three vehicle tandem parking. 

 

17.25.040 Transfer of Ownership. 

 

Upon the transfer of ownership of a property that contains an accessory dwelling unit, a covenant 

must be signed by the new owner and recorded in the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds that 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

states that the accessory dwelling unit must conform with the requirements of this Title as an 

accessory dwelling unit within an owner-occupied property.  Owner shall provide permission to 

the City Municipal Inspections Department and Fire Department to inspect the property annually 

and agrees to provide full and voluntary access to the residence on 48 hours’ notice from the 

City. 

 

17.25.050 Enforcement and Penalties. 

  

1. Any person who (i) offers an accessory unit within a single-family dwelling as an 

accessory dwelling unit where such unit is not an eligible accessory dwelling unit, (ii) 

fails to occupy either the principal dwelling unit or accessory dwelling unit for a 

minimum of two years, (iii) neglects to provide proof of owner occupancy, or (iv) 

fails to comply with other provisions of this Chapter shall be fined $300.00 per 

violation per day. Each day’s failure to comply with a notice of violation or any other 

Order shall constitute a separate violation.  In addition to fines described in this 

section, the City may seek an injunction from a court of competent jurisdiction to 

enjoin the offering, advertising, or using of the unit as an accessory dwelling unit.  

2. The provisions of this Chapter shall be enforced in accordance with R.R.O. Chapter 

1.12, Article II, Article III, or by seeking to restrain a violation by a court-ordered 

injunction. 

 

 

June 27, 2022 Ordered to a first reading. 

July 11, 2022 Ordered to a second reading, as amended. 

July 11, 2022 Ordered on a second, third, and final reading, as amended. 

July 11, 2022 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained, as amended, on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED ENGROSSED AND ORDAINED [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti 

ABSENT: Silvestri 

 5 22-168 An Ordinance Establishing Inclusionary Zoning in the City of Revere. 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDMENT THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the following new Chapter: 

 

Chapter 17.29- AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

 

Sections: 

 

17.29.010 - Purpose. 

 

The purpose of this chapter is to expand affordable housing options in the city of 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

Revere in furtherance of the city’s housing goals articulated in its 2020 master plan, “Next 

Stop Revere,” which includes creating new deed-restricted affordable housing and 

preserving existing deed-restricted affordable housing, mitigating displacement pressures 

and creating greater housing stability for vulnerable residents, and increasing access to a 

variety of homeownership opportunities for moderate and low-income households. 

 

17.29.020 - Applicability. 

 

A. This chapter shall apply to any development involving the creation of six (6) or more 

dwelling units on one or more contiguous parcels, including the following: 

 

1. New residential construction or new mixed-use construction that includes 

six or more dwelling units. 

2. The conversion, alteration, redevelopment, change of use, or 

expansion of an existing structure, if such development results in an 

increase of six (6) or more dwelling units. 

3. A division of land resulting in the creation of six (6) or more residential lots. 

B. This chapter shall apply to all residential dwelling types defined in Title 17 with the 

exception of lodging house or rooming house. This chapter does not apply to 

institutional uses such as a nursing or convalescent home, independent elderly housing, 

or congregate care elderly housing. 

 

C. Developments shall not be segmented or phased to avoid compliance with the 

provisions of this chapter. Where such segmentation occurs, it shall be subject to the 

provisions of this chapter. 

 

17.29.030 - Definitions. 

 

The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall 

have the meanings ascribed to them in this chapter, except where the context clearly 

indicates a different meaning: 

 

A. “Affordable Housing Restriction” means a deed restriction, covenant, contract, 

mortgage agreement, or other legal instrument, acceptable in form and substance to 

the city of Revere, that effectively restricts occupancy of an affordable housing unit to 

qualified low-income purchasers or renters, and meeting the requirements in MGL c. 

184, § 31, and the requirements of this chapter. 

B. Affordable Housing Unit” means a dwelling unit that is affordable to and occupied by a 

low-income household and meets the requirements of the Massachusetts Department of 

Housing and Community Development Local Initiative Program for inclusion on the 

Chapter 40B Subsidized Housing Inventory, and is sold, leased, or rented to an eligible 

household in accordance with the requirements of this chapter. 

 

C. “Area Median Income" means the median household income for the metropolitan 

area that includes the city of Revere, as defined in the annual schedule of low-

income limits published by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD), adjusted for household size. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

 

D. “Eligible Household” means a household of one or more persons whose maximum 

income does not exceed the income limits established in this chapter. 

 

E. “Local Action Unit” means an affordable housing unit created through this chapter or 

special permit process as part of the Local Initiative Program and eligible for 

inclusion on the Subsidized Housing Inventory. 

 

F. “Local Initiative Program” means a program administered by the Massachusetts 

Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) pursuant to 760 

CMR 56.00 to develop and implement local housing initiatives that produce 

affordable housing units, with or without a comprehensive permit as defined in 

Chapter 40B, §§ 20-23. 

 

G. “Low-Income Household” means a household with income at or below 60% of area 

median income, adjusted for household size, for the metropolitan area that includes the 

city of Revere, as determined annually by HUD. 

 

H. “Market Rate Unit” means all dwelling units in a development subject to this 

chapter that are not affordable housing units as defined herein. 

 

I. “Revere Affordable Housing Trust Fund” means a fund established by the city of Revere 

per Revere Revised Ordinance (R.R.O.) 2.90, and pursuant to MGL c. 44, § 55C, for the 

purpose of creating or preserving affordable housing in the city of Revere for the benefit 

of low-income households. 

 

J. “Segmentation” shall mean any development or any division of land that would 

cumulatively result in an increase of six or more residential lots or dwelling units above 

the number existing on a parcel of land or contiguous parcels in common ownership up 

to twenty-four (24) months prior to the application. A subdivision or division of land 

shall mean any subdivision as defined in the Subdivision Control Law, MGL c.41, 

§81K-81GG, or any division of land under MGL c.41, §81P, into lots for residential use. 

 

K. "Subsidized Housing Inventory” means the Massachusetts Department of Housing and 

Community Development Chapter 40B Subsidized Housing Inventory as provided in 

760 CMR 31.04. 

 

17.29.040 - General requirements. 

 

No building permit shall be issued for a development subject to this chapter unless the 

applicant provides the percentage of the total dwelling units in the development as affordable 

housing as described herein. The following are conditions of development for projects subject 

to this chapter: 

 

A. No less than twelve percent (12%) of dwelling units shall be an affordable 

housing unit for a household with income at or below sixty percent (60%) of the 

area median income. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

B. When the requirement for affordable housing units results in a fraction of a unit equal to 

one-half or above, the requirement shall be increased to the next highest whole number. 

C. Affordable housing units shall be made available to eligible low-income households at 

the income limits determined by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD) applicable to the city of Revere, at purchase prices or rents that 

comply with DHCD’s Local Initiative Program (LIP) regulations, 760 CMR 56.00. 

 

D. Affordable housing units shall comply with the requirements set forth in MGL c. 40B, 

§§ 20-24. It is intended that the affordable housing units that result from this ordinance 

be considered as local action units, in compliance with the requirements specified by 

DHCD’s LIP. 

 

E. Nothing in this chapter shall preclude the applicant from providing additional affordable 

housing units or affordable housing units at a cost lower than the minimum affordability 

requirements. 

 

17.29.050 - Methods of providing affordable housing units. 

 

A. Projects larger than twelve (12) units in size shall provide the affordable housing units on 

the locus of the development (on-site). 

 

B. Projects up to twelve (12) units in size may satisfy the requirements of this chapter by 

providing the affordable housing units on-site or by making a cash payment in lieu of 

affordable housing units to the Revere Affordable Housing Trust Fund. The cash 

payment for affordable housing units shall be equal to the required number of 

affordable housing units multiplied by the most current total development cost as 

articulated in the MA Department of Housing & Community Development's Qualified 

Allocation Plan for Low Income Housing Tax Credit, for the areas described as within 

Metro Boston/suburban area, as adjusted for the type of project and number of units. 

 

C. The special permit granting authority may grant a special permit to satisfy the 

requirements of this chapter by providing the affordable housing units in a separate 

building on the locus of the development through a development agreement with a 

non-profit housing developer. The special permit granting authority must find that 

such an arrangement more effectively addresses local housing need, with 

consideration for: 

 

1. Whether the location of the affordable housing units is appropriate and 

advantageous in terms of proximity to public transit, public open space, and 

other amenities. 

2. Whether the arrangement results in more efficient funding and delivery of 

supportive services offered by the non-profit housing developer to the 

residents of the affordable housing units. 

3. Whether the arrangement results in a greater number of affordable housing units, 

affordable housing units at a cost lower than the minimum affordability 

requirements, or affordable units that have more bedrooms than the average 

number in the market-rate units. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

 

17.29.060 - Offsets. 

 

To facilitate the objectives of this chapter, the following dimensional and parking regulations 

shall apply: 

 

A. Any development in compliance with the affordable housing requirements of this 

chapter shall be permitted to reduce the total number of required off-street parking 

spaces under R.R.O. 17.28 as follows: 

 

1. For developments located within a half mile of a subway or railroad station, 

no off-street parking shall be required. 

2. For developments located further than a half mile from subway or railroad 

station, the minimum number of required off-street parking spaces shall be 

reduced to a half space (0.5) per unit. 

3. The parking reduction shall apply to residential use only and does not apply 

to any other use. 

4. The parking reductions described in this section shall be available by right. 

B. For developments that provide the required affordable housing units on-site, the 

following reductions in dimensional requirements shall apply: 

 

1. The minimum lot area required under R.R.O. 17.24 shall be reduced by fifty 

percent (50%). 

2. The minimum front, side, and rear yard setbacks required under R.R.O. 

17.24 shall be reduced by twenty-five percent (25%). 

3. The maximum floor area ratio required under R.R.O. 17.24 shall be increased 

by twenty- five percent (25%). 

 

4. The dimensional requirement reductions and increases described in this section 

shall be available by right to projects that provide the required affordable housing 

units on-site. These dimensional requirement reductions and increases shall not be 

available to projects satisfying the requirements of this chapter through a cash 

payment in lieu of affordable housing units. 

C. For developments that provide the required affordable housing units on-site, the city shall 

waive the project building permit fee. Such a waiver shall be available for any building 

permit(s) associated with a project that is subject to the requirements of this chapter that 

are issued after site plan approval and before the Certificate of Occupancy is issued. This 

waiver applies to project building permit fees only, and does not apply to other fees 

required for the project. This building permit waiver shall not be available to projects 

satisfying the requirements of this chapter through a cash payment in lieu of affordable 

housing units. 

 

17.29.070 - Provisions applicable to affordable housing units. 

 

A. Affordable housing units shall be dispersed evenly throughout the development in 

terms of both location and type of unit (e.g., townhouse unit, duplex unit, 

multifamily unit). 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

 

B. The exterior of affordable housing units must be indistinguishable from the market rate 

units in terms of quality of design, appearance, materials, and construction. 

 

C. The size and interior finishes of the affordable housing units may differ from the 

market rate units within the following parameters: 

 

1. Affordable housing units shall have the same floor area as the median market 

rate units of the same number of bedrooms within a margin of twenty percent 

(20%), provided that units are not smaller than the minimum size set forth by 

DHCD in the most recent Local Initiative Program (LIP) design and 

construction standards. 

2. Interior features of affordable housing units shall be comparable to the standard 

package for market rate units, though designer and high-end finishes, fixtures, 

and appliances are not required. Affordable housing units shall comply with the 

LIP minimum design, size, and construction standards. 

3. Affordable housing units shall be supplied with the same mechanical systems 

and energy efficiency features as market rate units, including windows, 

insulation, plumbing, and heating and cooling systems. 

4. The bedroom mix of the affordable housing units shall be proportionate or 

larger to the bedroom mix of the market rate units. 

5. Residents of affordable housing units shall have comparable access to all 

building and site common areas and amenities as residents of market rate units. 

 

D. Affordable housing units shall be constructed, or otherwise provided through cash 

payment in lieu of affordable housing units, at the same time as market rate units. 

1. For phased projects in which affordable housing units are dispersed evenly 

throughout the development, affordable housing units shall be constructed in 

proportion to market rate units. Proportionality shall be determined by the 

number of building or occupancy permits issued for affordable and market rate 

units, or lot releases in the case of a subdivision, as applicable. 

2. For projects providing affordable housing units in a separate building consistent 

with R.R.O. 17.29.050, affordable housing units must be completed and 

occupied no later than completion and occupancy of the market rate units. 

 

17.29.080 - Affirmative marketing and local preference. 

 

Applicants creating new affordable housing units under this chapter are required to select 

qualified homebuyers or renters via lottery under an Affirmative Fair Housing Marketing Plan 

(AFHMP) that complies with federal and state fair housing laws MGL c. 40B Comprehensive 

Permit Guidelines, and any applicable local fair housing and local preference guidelines 

established by the city of Revere. 

 

A. The AFHMP shall be prepared and submitted by the applicant and approved by the city 

of Revere’s Office of Planning and Community Development and DHCD as part of the 

LIP. The affirmative marketing costs for the affordable housing units shall be the 

responsibility of the applicant. 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

 

B. To the greatest extent permitted by the law, the AFHMP shall provide for a local 

preference for Revere residents for up to 70% of the affordable housing units. The city 

shall provide the developer with supporting documentation for the AFHMP, including 

the documentation required to support a local preference. Where a project results in the 

displacement of low-income households, first preference shall be given to those 

displaced households, provided that the household is an eligible household under LIP 

guidelines, that the household qualifies for an affordable housing unit in terms of 

household size and income, and that such preference would be allowable under the rules 

of any source of funding for the project. 

 

C. Prior to the marketing or otherwise making available for rental or sale any of the units 

in the development, the applicant must obtain approval of the AFHMP from the city of 

Revere’s Office of Planning and Community Development and DHCD. No Certificate 

of Occupancy for a development subject to this chapter shall be issued until such 

approvals are obtained. 

 

17.29.090- Preservation of affordability. 

 

Affordable housing units created in accordance with this chapter shall be subject to an 

affordable housing restriction that contains limitations on use, occupancy, resale, and rents, 

and provides for periodic monitoring to verify compliance and enforce said restriction. The 

purpose of these limitations is to preserve the long-term affordability of the unit and to ensure 

its continued availability and affordability for the designated income group(s). Affordability 

restrictions shall be contained in applicable affordable housing restrictions, regulatory 

agreements, deed restrictions or covenants, contractual agreements, land trust arrangements 

and/or other mechanisms to ensure compliance with the affordability requirements of this 

chapter (collectively, "Affordable Housing Restriction”). 

 

A. The affordable housing restriction shall comply with LIP requirements or any other 

applicable guidelines issued by DHCD, acceptable to the city, that ensures affordable 

housing units can be counted toward Revere’s Subsidized Housing Inventory. The 

applicant shall be responsible for preparing and complying with any documentation 

that may be required by DHCD to qualify affordable housing units for listing on the 

Subsidized Housing Inventory. 

 

B. The affordable housing restriction shall run with the land and be in force in perpetuity 

or for the maximum period allowed by law and be enforceable under the provisions of 

MGL. c. 184, § 26 or 
§§ 31 and 32. 

 

C. The affordable housing restriction shall provide that initial sales and rentals of 

affordable housing units and subsequent re-sales and rentals shall comply with 

federal, state, and local fair housing laws, regulations and policies, and DHCD’s LIP 

guidelines. For affordable homeownership units, the procedure for resale and the 

responsibilities of the homeowner, the City and/or its monitoring agent, and DHCD 

are described in detail in DHCD’s LIP regulations. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

D. The affordable housing restriction shall provide for monitoring intended to verify that 

affordable housing homeownership units remain owner-occupied and are resold at a 

price affordable to qualified low-income homebuyers, and that affordable housing 

rental units are occupied by low- income tenants at rents affordable to qualified 

renters. The applicant shall be responsible for providing ongoing monitoring through 

an organization qualified to serve as a monitoring agent on behalf of the city. The city 

or its designee shall verify compliance with and enforce the affordable housing 

restriction. 

 

E. For affordable ownership units, the affordable housing restriction shall grant the city of 

Revere or its designee the right of first refusal to purchase the unit. 

 

F. The affordable housing restriction shall provide that in the event that any affordable 

rental unit is converted to a condominium unit, the condominium unit shall be restricted 

in perpetuity as affordable to the same income range as prior to the conversion. The 

affordable housing restriction for the rental project shall include a provision which 

reflects this chapter. 

 

G. When affordable housing units are provided on-site, no Certificate of Occupancy, or lot 

releases in the case of a subdivision, shall be issued until the applicant executes an 

enforceable affordable housing restriction and provides evidence acceptable to the city of 

Revere’s Office of Planning and Development that the affordable housing restriction has 

been recorded at the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds and, in the case of affordable 

ownership units, signed by the homebuyer. It is the applicant's responsibility to prepare a 

complete regulatory agreement and supporting documentation for review and approval by 

the city, to obtain the necessary signatures, and to record a fully executed agreement at 

the Registry of Deeds. 

 

H. When the requirements of this chapter are met through a cash payment in lieu of an 

affordable housing unit, no Certificate of Occupancy, or lot releases in the case of a 

subdivision, shall be issued until the applicant pays the required cash payment in its 

entirety. The Applicant shall be required to record an Affordable Housing Payment In 

Lieu Covenant prior to the issuance of any building permit for a project. Said covenant 

shall be released by the city upon receipt of payment in accordance herewith. 

17.29.100 - Application procedures. 

 

A. The provisions of this chapter shall be administered through the site plan review 

process. Application, review, and decision procedures shall be in accordance with 

R.R.O. Chapter 17.17 Site Plan Review. 

 

B. In addition to the materials for review described in R.R.O. Chapter 17.17, the applicant 

shall submit a plan showing the proposed location of the affordable housing units within 

the proposed building(s). The Site Plan Review Committee may request additional 

information as needed. 

 

C. No building permit shall be issued until the Site Plan Review Committee has 

reviewed the project application and determined that the development complies with 

the requirements of this chapter. 

2

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

 

 

17.29.110 - Conflict with other sections. 

 

Where the requirements of this chapter differ from or conflict with the requirements of other 

chapters or sections in Title 17, the requirements of this chapter shall apply. 

 

17.29.120 - Severability. 

 

If any portion of this chapter is declared to be invalid, the remainder shall continue to be in full 

force and effect. 

 

June 27, 2022 Ordered to a first reading. 

July 11, 2022 Ordered on a second reading. 

July 11, 2022 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

July 11, 2022 Engrossment and Ordainment FAILED on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [1 TO 8] 

AYES: Morabito 

NAYS: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti 

ABSENT: Silvestri 

Communications 

 6 22-198 Communication from the Election Commissioner relative to the Special 

Election Warrant for Ward 5 - July 19, 2022. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 7 22-199 Communication from the Mayor relative to a PARC Resolution for 

Liberty Park. 

A RESOLUTION TO FILE AND ACCCEPT GRANTS WITH AND FROM THE 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND 

ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PARKLAND ACQUISITION AND 

RENOVATIONS FOR COMMUNITIES PROGRAM FOR CONSTRUCTION AND 

IMPROVEMENTS TO LIBERTY PARK 

 

WHEREAS: Liberty Park is a community- wide asset and improvements to this park is a priority 

as evidenced in the most recent Open Space and Recreation Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS: Liberty Park is dedicated to park and recreation purposes under M.G.L. c.45, 

Section 3; and 

 

WHEREAS: The reconstruction of the play structures, safety surface, remove the asphalt area, 

and introduce a new passive recreational space with pavers and decorative landscaping and the 

potential clean-up of adjacent wetlands will enhance recreational pursuits at this facility; and 

2

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

 

WHEREAS: The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs is offering 

reimbursable grants to cities and towns to support the preservation and restoration of urban parks 

through the Parkland Acquisitions and Renovations for Communities (PARC} grant program; 

and 

 

WHEREAS: The Liberty Park reconstruction total estimated project cost of $550,000 of which 

$330,000 will be reimbursed to the City in PARC grant funds, if awarded. The City agrees to 

appropriate 100% of the total project cost. Once the total project cost is expended, they city may 

seek reimbursement form the commonwealth via the PARC grant guidelines 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT THAT: 

 

1. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized to file and accept grants from the Executive 

Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs; and 

2. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized to take such other actions as are necessary to 

carry out the terms, purposes, and conditions of this grant to be administered by the City 

of Revere; and 

3. This resolution shall take effect upon passage. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti 

ABSENT: Keefe, Silvestri 

 8 22-200 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the RevereTV 

appropriation. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$166,097.19 FROM THE CABLE ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVE FUND FOR 

REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti 

ABSENT: Silvestri 

 9 22-201 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Fiscal Year 2022 

year end transfers. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE FISCAL YEAR 2022 YEAR END 

TRANSFERS AS REPORTED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER?” 

 

General 

Fund 

Transfer 

from: 
 

City Council PERM SAL 23,500.00  

2

Packet Pg. 19

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

Mayor CONT SRVS 24,000.00  

Human Resources EE TRAIN. 50,000.00  

Collector/ Treasurer PERM SAL 55,000.00  

Collector/ Treasurer CONT SRVS 60,000.00  

Engineering PERM SAL 80,000.00  

Engineering CONT SRVS 40,000.00  

Police MAINT/EQUP 22,000.00  

Police CONT SRVS 100,000.00  

RECC CONT SRVS 365,250.00  

Parking PERM SAL 60,000.00  

DPW‐Highway PERM SAL 55,000.00  

DPW‐Highway SIGNAL REP 32,000.00  

DPW‐Parks PERM SAL 65,000.00  

DPW‐Facilities PERM SAL 30,000.00  

Public Health PERM SAL 35,000.00  

Public Health CONT SRVS 25,000.00  

Community 

Engagement 

PERM SAL 34,000.00  

Veterans VETS BENEF 250,000.00  

Unclassified EMPLOYEES GROUP H 500,000.00  

Unclassified INSURANCE 115,000.00 2,020,750.00 

 
Transfer to: 

 

Office of Innovation & 

Data 

PERM SAL 34,000.00 

Auditing PERM SAL 16,000.00 

Auditing SICK LEAVE 6,200.00 

Puchasing PERM SAL 13,000.00 

IT CONT SRVS 12,000.00 

Assessors PERM SAL 33,000.00 

Assessors SICK LEAVE 12,500.00 

Solicitor PERM SAL 12,000.00 

Solicitor O.L.S. 56,000.00 

City Clerk SICK LEAVE 500.00 

Election PERM SAL 41,500.00 

Election POLL WRK S 60,000.00  

Election SICK LEAVE 16,000.00  

Election POSTAGE 8,000.00  

Election PRINT&MAIL 9,000.00  

Licensing PERM SAL 1.00  

Conservation Comm PERM SAL 4,500.00  

Community PERM SAL 13,000.00  

2

Packet Pg. 20

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

Development 

Police OTHER SAL 179,000.00  

Police ED INCENTV 177,000.00  

Police SICK LEAVE 104,500.00  

Fire FIREFGHTS 239,049.00  

Fire AUTO MAINT 100,000.00  

Municipal Inspections PERM SAL 50,000.00  

Municipal Inspections SICK LEAVE 21,000.00  

DPW ‐ Admin OVERTIME 9,500.00  

DPW ‐ Admin SICK LEAVE 5,000.00  

Elder Affairs SICK LEAVE 7,500.00  

Parks & Recreation PERM SAL 48,000.00  

Unclassified MEDICARE T 157,000.00  

WC Insurance Trust 

Fund 

W/C MEDICAL BENEFI 500,000.00  

Unclassified CONTRIB 76,000.00  2,020,750.00 

Water/ Sewer 

Enterprise Fund 

Transfer from: 
 

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer MWRA‐SEWER 79,000.00  

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer MWRA‐WATER 25,000.00 
 

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer MAINT/REPR 44,000.00 
 

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer PREV MAINT 65,000.00 
 

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer EMER REPRS 71,000.00 
 

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer RENT&LEASE 13,500.00 
 

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer MAT & SUPP 40,000.00  337,500.00 

Transfer to:    

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer PERM SAL 47,000.00  

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer OVERTIME 157,000.00  

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer SICK LEAVE 15,000.00  

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer BONDED DBT 111,000.00  

DPW ‐ Water/Sewer NOTES BOND 7,500.00  337,500.00 

Solid Waste Enterprise Fund 

Transfer from: 

   

DPW ‐ Solid Waste RECYCDISP 43,000.00  43,000.00 

Transfer to:    

DPW ‐ Solid Waste OVERTIME 43,000.00  43,000.00 

2

Packet Pg. 21

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti 

ABSENT: Silvestri 

 10 22-202 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointment of Lauren 

D'Avella as a Constable. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

Motions 

 11 22-203 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky, Councillor McKenna: That 

the Mayor request the Police Chief to install an electronic speed reader on 

Winthrop Avenue for Westbound traffic between Beach Street and the 

Revere Senior Center. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 12 22-204 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Serino: That the Mayor 

request the DPW to install a park bench at a location to be determined by 

the family of Rose Napolitano in recognition of her 90th birthday, and her 

lifetime of contributions to the City of Revere including her career at the 

Revere Housing Authority, her leadership in the Patriots Senior Center, 

Revere 1st, and as an active member of the Revere Senior Center. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 13 22-205 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct the 

DPW to ensure that all utility companies are patching roads properly. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 14 22-206 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor be requested 

to direct the Revere Housing Authority (RHA) to remove all dumpsters on 

Cooledge Street and Constitution Avenue.  Further, that RHA be directed 

to never again place dumpsters on sidewalks and in front of residences and 

that alternative methods of trash collection and storage secured 

immediately. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 6:37 PM. 

 

 

2

Packet Pg. 22

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting July 11, 2022 

  

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 23

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

l 1
1,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

T
h

o
rn

to
n

S
tr

ee
t0

82
22

02
  (

22
-2

07
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

T
h

o
rn

to
n

S
tr

ee
t0

82
22

02
  (

22
-2

07
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

T
h

o
rn

to
n

S
tr

ee
t0

82
22

02
  (

22
-2

07
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

T
h

o
rn

to
n

S
tr

ee
t0

82
22

02
  (

22
-2

07
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

T
h

o
rn

to
n

S
tr

ee
t0

82
22

02
  (

22
-2

07
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 V

er
iz

o
n

 -
 T

h
o

rn
to

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
04

.8
5S

q
u

ir
eR

o
ad

  (
22

-2
08

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

04
, 8

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
05

.8
4A

rc
ad

ia
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

22
-2

09
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
05

, 8
4 

A
rc

ad
ia

 S
tr

ee
t)



6.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

  (
22

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

06
, 4

51
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

22
07

.5
35

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

22
-2

11
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
07

, 5
35

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

C
h

ap
te

r1
48

L
ic

en
se

G
lo

b
al

T
er

m
in

an
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t0
82

22
02

2 
 (

22
-2

12
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -



8.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

C
h

ap
te

r1
48

L
ic

en
se

G
lo

b
al

T
er

m
in

an
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t0
82

22
02

2 
 (

22
-2

12
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -



8.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

C
h

ap
te

r1
48

L
ic

en
se

G
lo

b
al

T
er

m
in

an
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t0
82

22
02

2 
 (

22
-2

12
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -



8.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

C
h

ap
te

r1
48

L
ic

en
se

G
lo

b
al

T
er

m
in

an
ti

o
n

R
eq

u
es

t0
82

22
02

2 
 (

22
-2

12
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -



 

CZ-22-04 

 

CITY OF REVERE, MA 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the 

Massachusetts General Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.080 of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public 

hearing on Monday, June 27, 2022 at 6:00PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City 

Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, and (b) the 

Revere Planning Board will conduct a public hearing on Wednesday, June 29, 2022 at 5:30PM in 

the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to 

the Regulation of Research and Development Facilities 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 17.08.652 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by deleting the definition of Research and Development Facilities and inserting in place thereof 

the following new definition: 

"Research and development facilities" means facilities including research and testing laboratories 

and including manufacturing associated with research and development facilities. Laboratories 

engaged in research, experimental and testing activities, may include, but are not limited to, the 

development of mock-ups and prototypes; biomedical facilities defined by the National Institute 

of Health as Biolevel-1 (BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-2) facilities subject to applicable state and 

federal laws and regulations.  Biomedical facilities defined by the National Institute of Health 

as Biolevel-3 (BL-3) or Biolevel-4 (BL-4) facilities shall not be permitted in the City of Revere. 

Section 2.  Section 17.26.030 – Prohibited Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting new sub-section JJ. 

“JJ.  Research and development facilities including life sciences manufacturing and biomedical 

facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-3 (BL-3) or Biolevel-4 (BL-4) 

facilities. 

Section 3.  Section 17.26.040(E) – Allowed Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting the existing entry and 

inserting in place thereof the following: 

E.  Research and development facilities including life sciences manufacturing and biomedical 

facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-1 (BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-2) 

facilities. 

9.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
22

04
R

es
ea

rc
h

an
d

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
tF

ac
ili

ti
es

Z
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
22

-1
58

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

 a
n

d



Section 4.  Section 17.16.040(C) Generally – Table of Uses, Office or Laboratory Uses of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting “Research and 

Development Facilities” and inserting in place thereof “Research and development facilities 

defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-1 (BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-2) facilities.” 

 

Section 5.  Section 17.16.040(G) Generally – Table of Uses, Prohibited Uses of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting a new prohibited use entitled 

“Research and development facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-3 

(BL-3) or Biolevel-4 (BL-4) facilities.” 

RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no 

 

Section 6.  Section 17.26.040 Allowed Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting the words, “except where a special 

permit from the City Council is required,”. 

 

 A copy of the aforementioned zoning amendment is on file and available for public 

inspection in the Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, 

Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 

A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Louis Ciarlone 

Planning Board, Chairman 

 

Revere Journal 

Send Invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

May 25, 2022 

June 1, 2022 

9.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
22

04
R

es
ea

rc
h

an
d

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
tF

ac
ili

ti
es

Z
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
22

-1
58

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

 a
n

d



An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to the Regulation 
of Research and Development Facilities 
 
Section 1.  Section 17.08.652 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 
deleting the definition of Research and Development Facilities and inserting in place thereof the following 
new definition: 

"Research and development facilities" means facilities including research and testing laboratories and 
including manufacturing associated with research and development facilities. Laboratories engaged in 
research, experimental and testing activities, may include, but are not limited to, the development of 
mock-ups and prototypes; biomedical facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-1 
(BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-2) facilities subject to applicable state and federal laws and 
regulations.  Biomedical facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-3 (BL-3) or 
Biolevel-4 (BL-4) facilities shall not be permitted in the City of Revere. 

 

Section 2.  Section 17.26.030 – Prohibited Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District of the Revised 
Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting new sub-section JJ. 

“JJ.  Biomedical facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-3 (BL-3) or Biolevel-4 
(BL-4) facilities. 

 

Section 3.  Section 17.26.040(E) – Allowed Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District of the Revised 
Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting the existing entry and inserting in place 
thereof the following: 

E.  Research and development facilities including life sciences manufacturing and biomedical facilities 
defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-1 (BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-2) facilities. 

 
Section 4.  Section 17.16.040(C) Generally – Table of Uses, Office or Laboratory Uses is hereby amended 
by deleting “Research and Development Facilities” and inserting in place thereof “Research and 
development facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-1 (BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-
2) facilities.” 

 

Section 5.  Section 17.16.040(G) Generally – Table of Uses, Prohibited Uses is hereby amended by 
inserting a new prohibited use entitled “Research and development facilities defined by the National 
Institute of Health as Biolevel-3 (BL-3) or Biolevel-4 (BL-4) facilities.” 

RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no 

 

9.b

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
R

es
ea

rc
h

an
d

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
tF

ac
ili

ti
es

  (
22

-1
58

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
R

es
ea

rc
h

 a
n

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t



10.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
in

en
tD

o
m

ai
n

T
ak

in
g

sS
al

tM
ar

sh
R

es
to

ra
ti

o
n

  (
22

-2
13

 :
 E

m
in

en
t 

D
o

m
ai

n
 T

ak
in

g
s 

fo
r 

S
al

t 
M

ar
sh

 R
es

to
ra

ti
o

n
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
in

en
tD

o
m

ai
n

T
ak

in
g

sS
al

tM
ar

sh
R

es
to

ra
ti

o
n

  (
22

-2
13

 :
 E

m
in

en
t 

D
o

m
ai

n
 T

ak
in

g
s 

fo
r 

S
al

t 
M

ar
sh

 R
es

to
ra

ti
o

n
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
in

en
tD

o
m

ai
n

T
ak

in
g

sS
al

tM
ar

sh
R

es
to

ra
ti

o
n

  (
22

-2
13

 :
 E

m
in

en
t 

D
o

m
ai

n
 T

ak
in

g
s 

fo
r 

S
al

t 
M

ar
sh

 R
es

to
ra

ti
o

n
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 V

is
ca

y_
R

ev
er

eT
V

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
  (

22
-2

14
 :

 R
ev

er
eT

V
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 V

is
ca

y_
R

ev
er

eT
V

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
  (

22
-2

14
 :

 R
ev

er
eT

V
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 V

is
ca

y_
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 N
et

w
o

rk
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 F

u
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
15

 :
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 N
et

w
o

rk
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re



12.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 V

is
ca

y_
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 N
et

w
o

rk
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 F

u
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
15

 :
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 N
et

w
o

rk
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re



13.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
p

o
lic

e 
d

et
ai

l a
p

p
ro

va
l  

(2
2-

21
6 

: 
P

o
lic

e 
D

et
ai

ls
 a

t 
E

le
ct

io
n

s)



13.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
p

o
lic

e 
d

et
ai

l a
p

p
ro

va
l  

(2
2-

21
6 

: 
P

o
lic

e 
D

et
ai

ls
 a

t 
E

le
ct

io
n

s)



14.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
n

 H
R

P
 f

o
r 

su
b

p
re

ci
n

ct
s 

 (
22

-2
17

 :
 H

o
m

e 
R

u
le

 P
et

it
io

n
 R

E
 V

o
ti

n
g

 P
re

ci
n

ct
s)



 

 

An Act Relative to Voting Precincts in the City of Revere 

SECTION 1. Chapter 22 of the Acts of 2012 is hereby repealed. 

SECTION 2. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, ward 2, 

precinct 3 of the city of Revere shall be 1 precinct for the purpose of forming 

congressional, senatorial, or councilor districts, but shall be 2 precincts for the 

purpose of forming representative districts. One of these polling places shall be 

located at or near the Carl Hyman Towers located at 50 Walnut avenue to serve 

voters residing on the north side of Franklin avenue. This polling place shall be 

known as ward 2, precinct 3. The other polling place shall be located at or near 

the Garfield School to serve voters residing in the area bound by Summer street 

to the west, Shirley avenue to the north, Walnut avenue to the east, Campbell 

avenue to the southeast, Centennial avenue to the south, and Franklin avenue to 

the southwest. This polling location shall be known as ward 2, precinct 3A. 

SECTION 3. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, ward 5, 

precinct 1 of the city of Revere shall be one precinct for the purpose of forming 

congressional, representative, senatorial or council districts, but shall have 2 

polling places for the purpose of voting at any federal, state or municipal 

elections. One of these polling places shall be located in the Point of Pines 

neighborhood in the city of Revere to serve the voters residing north of Mills 

avenue at the point of intersection of Mills avenue and North Shore road. This 

includes 182-371 North Shore road and 628 to the end of Revere Beach 

boulevard. This polling location shall be known as ward 5, precinct 1. The other 

polling place shall be located at or near the Jack Satter House located at 420 

Revere Beach boulevard to serve the voters residing at the following addresses: 

705 North Shore road; 30-41 Oak Island street; 420-624 Revere Beach boulevard; 

and voters west of the Boston and Maine railroad starting at Oak Island Road. This 

polling location shall be known as ward 5, precinct 1A. 

SECTION 4. The election commission of the city of Revere may take all necessary 

actions to assure compliance with this act including, but not limited to, such 

actions as assuring the accuracy of the voting lists located at the polling place as 

set forth in this act. The election commission shall divide the precincts set forth in 

sections 2 and 3 into two subprecincts, and only the names of voters who reside 

in each such subprecinct shall appear on the voting list for said subprecinct. 

14.b

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
 A

ct
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 V

o
ti

n
g

 P
re

ci
n

ct
s 

in
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

ev
er

e 
 (

22
-2

17
 :

 H
o

m
e 

R
u

le
 P

et
it

io
n

 R
E

 V
o

ti
n

g
 P

re
ci

n
ct

s)



15.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
p

o
lli

n
g

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 c

h
an

g
es

 8
-1

2-
22

  (
22

-2
18

 :
 C

h
an

g
e 

o
f 

p
o

lli
n

g
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s)



16.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

9-
6-

22
  (

22
-2

19
 :

 W
ar

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 P
ri

m
ar

y)



16.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

9-
6-

22
  (

22
-2

19
 :

 W
ar

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 P
ri

m
ar

y)



16.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

S
ta

te
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

9-
6-

22
  (

22
-2

19
 :

 W
ar

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 P
ri

m
ar

y)



                  
 

 
 

 

August 18, 2022 

 

Revere City Council 

Attn: Council President Visconti 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

Dear Council President Visconti: 

 

Please find the attached letter in opposition of the DEP appeal pertaining to the construction of 

the Point of Pines Fire Station, from myself, Rep Turco, Sen Edwards, and Mayor Arrigo. We 

are asking that this please be brought to the Revere City Councils' attention, so that interested 

Councilors may sign on. I am graciously requesting the approval of the Revere City Council by 

the end of the next Council meeting on Monday, August 22nd, 2022. 

 

Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact my 

office if any questions arise. 

 

Sincerely, 

  
Jessica Ann Giannino  

State Representative  

Sixteenth Suffolk District 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
House of Representatives 

State House, Boston, 02133-1054 

 

Jessica A. Giannino 
STATE REPRESENTATIVE 

REPRESENTING THE PEOPLE OF THE 
16TH SUFFOLK DISTRICT 

        REVERE · CHELSEA · SAUGUS 

17.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r-
P

O
P

 F
ir

e 
to

 D
E

P
  (

22
-2

20
 :

 R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 G
ia

n
n

in
o

 -
 D

E
P

 L
et

te
r 

R
E

 P
o

in
t 

o
f 

P
in

es
 F

ir
e 

S
ta

ti
o

n
)



                  
 

 
 

 
August 18, 2022 

 

Department of Environmental Protection 

Northeast Regional Office 

205B Lowell Street  

Wilmington, Massachusetts 01887 

 

Dear Miss Provencal: 

 

We are in receipt of your letter to Revere Fire Chief Chris Bright with respect to the pending appeal filed 

by the Northeast Regional Office of the Department of Environmental Protection.  We write to express 

our collective concern with this appeal and the resulting delay in this critically needed project. 

 

The Point of Pines section of Revere has historically been served by its own fire station.  Due to both 

physical limitations and the costs of renovations, the City of Revere made the fiscally prudent decision to 

remove the old building and move forward with construction of a new fire station.  This plan, long in the 

works, has required considerable efforts at the local and state level.  The undersigned proudly shepherded 

through the legislative process a special legislation to allow a land transfer between the Department of 

Conservation and Recreation and the City of Revere. 

 

As you are aware, Revere Beach and the surrounding area has undergone a historic transformation with 

literally thousands of new residential units having come online in recent years.  With these new units, has 

come the expected increase in traffic congestion and delayed response times.  It is critical to the public 

safety of the residents of the Point of Pines, the Riverside area, Oak Island and Revere Beach itself, that a 

new Point of Pines fire station be built and serve as an important piece in the City’s public safety plan.  

Further delay in this critically needed project will continue to leave the surrounding neighborhoods and 

the residents in a continued state of unnecessary risk.   

 

We respectfully urge DEP to work with the City of Revere, drop its appeal and allow this necessary 

project to move forward forthwith.  Thank you for your consideration.  We remain ready to meet with 

DEP to discuss a prompt path forward. 

 
Sincerely, 

    
Jessica Ann Giannino  Lydia Edwards    

State Representative  State Senator  
Sixteenth Suffolk District  First Suffolk and Middlesex 

     
Jeffrey R. Turco   Brian M. Arrigo 

State Representative  Mayor 

Nineteenth Suffolk District  City of Revere 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
House of Representatives 

State House, Boston, 02133-1054 

 

Jessica A. Giannino 
STATE REPRESENTATIVE 

REPRESENTING THE PEOPLE OF THE 
16TH SUFFOLK DISTRICT 

        REVERE · CHELSEA · SAUGUS 

17.b

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

O
P

 F
ir

e 
to

 D
E

P
  (

22
-2

20
 :

 R
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 G
ia

n
n

in
o

 -
 D

E
P

 L
et

te
r 

R
E

 P
o

in
t 

o
f 

P
in

es
 F

ir
e 

S
ta

ti
o

n
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

o
se

p
h

 G
ra

ve
lle

se
 A

H
T

F
  (

22
-2

21
 :

 J
o

se
p

h
 G

ra
ve

lle
se

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 T
ru

st
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 G

er
ry

 V
is

co
n

ti
 A

H
T

F
  (

22
-2

22
 :

 G
er

ry
 V

is
co

n
ti

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 T
ru

st
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ay
n

eR
o

se
B

io
L

ab
N

o
n

B
in

d
in

g
P

u
b

lic
A

d
vi

so
ry

O
p

in
io

n
  (

22
-2

23
 :

 N
o

n
b

in
d

in
g

 P
u

b
lic

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 O

p
in

io
n

 R
E

 B
io

la
b

s,
 W

ay
n

e 
R

o
se

)



                  
 

 
 

 
 

August 17, 2022 

 

Town of Saugus 

Attn: WIN Subcommittee  

c/o Co-Chairs Cogliano and Heffernan  
Saugus Town Hall, 298 Central Street 

Saugus, Massachusetts 01906 

 

Dear Co-Chairs Cogliano and Heffernan: 

 

We are writing to voice our strong opposition and to respectfully request that the Town of Saugus not 

entertain any further expansion of the WIN Saugus ash landfill.  

 

As some background, our community hosts the Commonwealth’s only unlined ash landfill that is 

still in operation. The WIN Saugus ash landfill is completely surrounded by, the Rumney Marsh, 
which is an Area of Critical Environmental Concern. Furthermore, constituents of ours live directly 

across the Pines River, which is less than a half mile from this unbuffered and unlined landfill. This 

landfill was never meant to be a forever solution and was scheduled to stop accepting ash in 

December of 1996. Yet time and time again, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental 

Protection allowed them to expand, using a consent order as a loophole. Local officials in Saugus and 

Revere, including the Saugus Board of Selectmen and Revere City Council, have gone on record 

multiple times supporting closure of this ash landfill. 

 

Even more disturbing, environmental experts agree that the WIN Saugus ash landfill poses a risk to 

both public and environment health because of its location, contaminants in the ash, and lack of state-
of-the-art environmental protections. Due to its location within a dynamic coastal environment, the 

WIN Saugus ash landfill will be increasingly impacted by sea level rise and associated storm surge in 

the future. Additionally, because fly ash, which contains high levels of lead, mercury, cadmium, 

arsenic and other pollutants, has been disposed of throughout the Saugus ash landfill, any leaching or 

breach could pose a significant risk to public health and contamination of critical resource areas. 

Long-term integrity of the WIN Saugus ash landfill is hampered by the fact that this is the only ash 

landfill in the state that does not have a ‘state of the art’ liner. 

 

In 2018, after a two-year process, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
approved a final plan to allow WIN Saugus to deposit an additional estimated 500,000 tons of ash 

into its landfill over the course of five to ten years. During 2016’s MEPA process, over 1,000 

residents in both Saugus and Revere weighed in on their opposition to this proposal. To date, there is 

speculation that the landfill will once again reach capacity by 2024, and now we are discussing how 

the company can circumvent what is right, just by once again extending capacity limits beyond that 

date for another two decades.  

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
House of Representatives 

State House, Boston, 02133-1054 

 

Jessica A. Giannino 
STATE REPRESENTATIVE 

REPRESENTING THE PEOPLE OF THE 
16TH SUFFOLK DISTRICT 

        REVERE · CHELSEA · SAUGUS 

34.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
o

f 
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 W

IN
 2

2 
 (

22
-2

37
 :

 L
et

te
r 

o
f 

O
p

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 W
IN

 W
as

te
 In

n
o

va
ti

o
n

 A
sh

 L
an

d
fi

ll 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
)



Town of Saugus 

WIN Subcommittee 

August 17, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Of particular concern to our constituents and ourselves, is how keeping this unlined landfill active 

could impact neighborhoods in Saugus and Revere during coastal flooding events. The current plan 

allows the two remaining valleys of the five that were put there to protect our constituency from 

storm water surges and coastal flooding. These two remaining valleys had been capped and are the 

closest in proximity to the Pines River. Re-opening these two valleys and filling them with an 

additional 500,000 tons of ash, flies in the face of common sense, especially with the projected 

flooding and sea level rises in this extremely sensitive wetland. Our concern, and that of those we 

represent, is if WIN continues dumping ash into this landfill indefinitely, the River and the 
neighborhood across from it would be even more susceptible to contamination in the event of an 

intense coastal storm. Additionally, if flood waters reach the property and contaminate the active 

part(s) of the landfill, there is no doubt the landfill's integrity would be compromised, and ash would 

get into the waters. 

 

Similar to flooding concerns for neighborhoods in Revere, a number of instances have occurred in 

Saugus. Constituents of the Sixteenth Suffolk District in East Saugus who live in neighborhoods 

closest to the Rumney Marsh experience the same level of flooding on their streets and in their 

homes. The conditions during storms have been so severe at times that an entire section of Route 
107, right in front of the Win facility, has been closed to traffic in both directions due to extreme 

flooding. Also, the Commuter Rail tracks, which run right alongside the landfill, have been flooded 

on more than one occasion. 

 

As a result of MassDEP’s decision to grant WIN Saugus the final permit to move forward with this 

expansion, without mandating WIN go before the Saugus Board of Health for a new Site 

Assignment, the Conservation Law Foundation and the Town of Saugus filed an appeal before 

Suffolk Superior Court to reverse the agency’s decision. In August of 2019, the Superior Court 

denied the appeal. Justice Kenneth Salinger opined: “(The plaintiff’s) assertion that DEP could not 

modify the operating permit because the board never assigned this site as a location for a landfill is 
without merit. This site was being used as a landfill when the Solid Waste Management Act was first 

enacted; it has therefore been assigned for landfill purposes by operation of law since 1955.” 

 

In the most recent proposal, WIN stated the deal is contingent on receiving both local and state 

permits. The proposal promises a cash incentive to the Town of Saugus to allow the facility to 

continue dumping ash for an additional 25 years at the landfill. This would require an expansion of 

the landfill as well as bury more than 2.5 million tons of additional ash to the landfill within these 25 

years. 

 

MassDEP has already determined that additional ash over the 50-foot maximum height or expanding 
the footprint will not be allowed, since the incinerator is located in an Area of Critical Environmental 

Concern (ACEC). In a letter from MassDEP Commissioner Martin Suuberg to State Representative 

Jeffrey Turco, dated Nov. 16, 2021, Suuberg states:  

 

 

 

 

34.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
o

f 
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 W

IN
 2

2 
 (

22
-2

37
 :

 L
et

te
r 

o
f 

O
p

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 W
IN

 W
as

te
 In

n
o

va
ti

o
n

 A
sh

 L
an

d
fi

ll 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
)



Town of Saugus 

WIN Subcommittee 

August 17, 2021 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

"Any future proposals for expansion would require a modification to the facility's site assignment and 

approval from MassDEP and the Saugus Board of Health. As the landfill is located within an ACEC, 

an expansion of the landfill (including vertical expansion) would need to meet the site suitability 

criteria in the Regulations with respect to the site assignment. While an applicant is free to propose a 

site assignment modification, and MassDEP will review information submitted, based upon the 

information presently before MassDEP, the facility fails to meet the necessary site suitability criteria 

to allow for expansion within the ACEC and therefore would not receive a positive site suitability 

determination. Without a positive site suitability determination from MassDEP, a proposal to amend 
the facility's site assignment to allow for vertical expansion would not advance to the Saugus Board 

of Health for consideration." 

 

Twenty years after this site should have closed operations, WIN is still putting profits over people. 

The idea that our community could allow this or any corporation to pay for the ability to pollute is 

absurd. Under no circumstances do we support any expansion of the unlined ash landfill that sits in 

the center of the beautiful Rumney Marsh, an ACEC itself. Saugus and Revere voters cannot be 

silenced with money. The damage to the environment and the health of neighbors will surely surpass 

any monetary benefit posed by this expansion if it has not already. We are opposed to this or any 
scheme that risks the health of our neighbors or neighborhoods.  

 

Though it is too late to reverse MassDEP’s 2018 decision, now is the time to mandate a definitive 

closure date of this unlined landfill, which should have ceased operation in December of 1996. At 

this juncture in time, we should be discussing closure and remediation plans, yet the Town of Saugus 

is entertaining yet another expansion with the interest and intent in using the site for the dumping of 

ash indefinitely. It is time to require WIN to begin closure of this landfill, and plan for remediation to 

safeguard what is already there. Thank you for your attention to this matter. If we can be of any 

further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our offices. 

 
Sincerely, 

         
Jessica Ann Giannino   Jeffrey R. Turco  Lydia Edwards  

State Representative   State Representative  State Senator  

Sixteenth Suffolk District  Nineteenth Suffolk District  First Suffolk and Middlesex  
 

34.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
o

f 
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 W

IN
 2

2 
 (

22
-2

37
 :

 L
et

te
r 

o
f 

O
p

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 W
IN

 W
as

te
 In

n
o

va
ti

o
n

 A
sh

 L
an

d
fi

ll 
E

xp
an

si
o

n
)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jul 11, 2022 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jul 11, 2022 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 22-207 : National Grid and Verizon - Thornton Street
	a. PH.NationalGridVerizonThorntonStreet0822202

	4. 22-208 : Special Permit C-22-04, 85 Squire Road
	a. PH.C2204.85SquireRoad

	5. 22-209 : Special Permit C-22-05, 84 Arcadia Street
	a. PH.C2205.84ArcadiaStreet

	6. 22-210 : Special Permit C-22-06, 451 Revere Beach Boulevard
	a. PH.C2206.451RevereBeachBoulevard

	7. 22-211 : Special Permit C-22-07, 535 Broadway
	a. C2207.535Broadway

	8. 22-212 : Chapter 148 License Termination Hearing - Global, 101 Lee Burbank Highway
	a. PublicHearingChapter148LicenseGlobalTerminantionRequest08222022


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	9. 22-158 : Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Research and Development Facilities
	a. PH.CZ2204ResearchandDevelopmentFacilitiesZoningOrdinance
	b. ZoningOrdinanceResearchandDevelopmentFacilities


	Communications
	10. 22-213 : Eminent Domain Takings for Salt Marsh Restoration
	a. EminentDomainTakingsSaltMarshRestoration

	11. 22-214 : RevereTV Appropriation
	a. CFO Richard Viscay_RevereTV Appropriation

	12. 22-215 : Transportation Network Infrastructure Fund Appropriation
	a. CFO Richard Viscay_Transportation Network Infrastructure Fund Appropriation

	13. 22-216 : Police Details at Elections
	a. Letter to City Council for police detail approval

	14. 22-217 : Home Rule Petition RE Voting Precincts
	a. Letter to City Council on HRP for subprecincts
	b. An Act Relative to Voting Precincts in the City of Revere

	15. 22-218 : Change of polling locations
	a. Letter to City Council for polling location changes 8-12-22

	16. 22-219 : Warrant for the State Primary
	a. Warrant for State Primary 9-6-22

	17. 22-220 : Representative Giannino - DEP Letter RE Point of Pines Fire Station
	a. Cover Letter-POP Fire to DEP
	b. POP Fire to DEP

	18. 22-221 : Joseph Gravellese Affordable Housing Trust
	a. Joseph Gravellese AHTF

	19. 22-222 : Gerry Visconti Affordable Housing Trust
	a. Gerry Visconti AHTF

	20. 22-223 : Nonbinding Public Advisory Opinion RE Biolabs, Wayne Rose
	a. WayneRoseBioLabNonBindingPublicAdvisoryOpinion


	Motions
	21. 22-224 : All Meeting Minutes for All Community Meetings with HYM RE Suffolk Downs
	22. 22-225 : Webpage for Suffolk Downs Overlay District
	23. 22-226 : City-Issued Trash Barrels
	24. 22-227 : MassDOT Clean Up
	25. 22-228 : Back Up Generators for all senior housing
	26. 22-229 : Shade Coverings at Public Parks
	27. 22-230 : Flooding Investigation on Carleton Street
	28. 22-231 : Traffic Enforcement on Newhall, Cushmam, and Sargent
	29. 22-232 : Certificate of Merit - Matthew DeLorenzo
	30. 22-233 : Affordable Housing Liason and Housing Authority
	31. 22-234 : Utility Company Notification to City
	32. 22-235 : Utility Companies to Install Trees and Tree Pits
	33. 22-236 : Cameras at McLeavy and Park Avenue for Illegal Dumping
	34. 22-237 : Letter of Opposition WIN Waste Innovation Ash Landfill Expansion
	a. Letter of Opposition WIN 22

	35. 22-238 : Traffic Commission - Four Way Stop at Crescent/Webster
	36. 22-239 : Certificate of Commendation - Fire Department Retirements
	37. 22-240 : Update on 685 North Shore Road
	38. 22-241 : Electronic Speed Readers on North Shore Road
	39. 22-242 : Companies to Clean Up Work Sites
	40. 22-243 : RHS Dugout Dedication for Coach/Teach Al Blasi
	41. 22-244 : Certificate of Commendation - Derek's Barber Shop


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jul 11, 2022 6:00 PM
	3.a · PH.NationalGridVerizonThorntonStreet0822202
	4.a · PH.C2204.85SquireRoad
	5.a · PH.C2205.84ArcadiaStreet
	6.a · PH.C2206.451RevereBeachBoulevard
	7.a · C2207.535Broadway
	8.a · PublicHearingChapter148LicenseGlobalTerminantionRequest08222022
	9.a · PH.CZ2204ResearchandDevelopmentFacilitiesZoningOrdinance
	9.b · ZoningOrdinanceResearchandDevelopmentFacilities
	10.a · EminentDomainTakingsSaltMarshRestoration
	11.a · CFO Richard Viscay_RevereTV Appropriation
	12.a · CFO Richard Viscay_Transportation Network Infrastructure Fund Appropriation
	13.a · Letter to City Council for police detail approval
	14.a · Letter to City Council on HRP for subprecincts
	14.b · An Act Relative to Voting Precincts in the City of Revere
	15.a · Letter to City Council for polling location changes 8-12-22
	16.a · Warrant for State Primary 9-6-22
	17.a · Cover Letter-POP Fire to DEP
	17.b · POP Fire to DEP
	18.a · Joseph Gravellese AHTF
	19.a · Gerry Visconti AHTF
	20.a · WayneRoseBioLabNonBindingPublicAdvisoryOpinion
	34.a · Letter of Opposition WIN 22


